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Danielle R. Taber

From: Laura L. Malone

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 4:29 PM

To: Klein, Mitchell; Drazek, Joe A. (PHX x3335); Bruce C. Travers, RG; 

'gailclement@earthlink.net'

Cc: Tina LePage; Scott R. Green; Danielle R. Taber; Young, Tony (Anthony.Young@azag.gov); 

Henry Darwin; Wendy Flood

Subject: West Van Buren Area WQARF site - Revised Draft Feasibility Study Report Approval

Attachments: FS approval letter - WG final pdf.pdf

Please see the attached letter approving the Revised Draft Feasibility Study Report, submitted on behalf of the West Van 

Buren Working Group for the West Van Buren Water Quality Assurance Revolving Fund site.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Thanks 

 

Laura 

 

Laura L. Malone, Director 

Waste Programs Division 

Az. Department of Environmental Quality 

1110 W. Washington St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

602-771-4567 

llm@azdeq.gov 

www.azdeq.gov 



Douglas A. Ducey 
Governor 

April 13, 2015 

Via email and regular mail 

Mr. Mitchell J. Klein 
Snell & Wilmer 
One Arizona Center 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT 
OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

400 East Van Buren Street, Suite 1900 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

Mr. Joseph Drazek 
Quarles & Brady LLP 
Two North Central 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

Ms. Gail Clement, R.G. 
G.M. Clement & Associates, Inc. 
301 Baron Drive 
Sedona, Arizona 86366 

Mr. Bruce C. Travers, R.G. 
Allwyn Environmental 
1 West Deer Valley Road, Suite 305 
Phoenix, Arizona 85027 

Re: Draft Feasibility Study- West Van Buren Working Group 

Dear Ms. Clement, Mr. Drazek, Mr. Klein and Mr. Travers: 

Henry R. Darwin 
Director 

The Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) has completed its review of the 
Revised Draft Feasibility Study Report (FS Report), submitted December 1, 2014. The FS Report 
was prepared by Haley & Aldrich, Inc. on behalf of the West Van Buren Working Group 
(WVBWG) for the West Van Buren (WVB) Water Quality Assurance Revolving Fund (WQARF) 
site. ADEQ has reviewed the FS Report under an executed working agreement dated January 
15, 2013 between the WVBWG and ADEQ. 
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ADEQ had previously completed the "administrative completeness" review and provided 
comments to the WVBWG. It should be noted that the checklist used for this portion of the 
review was more administrative than substantive. During this review, it was determined that 
ADEQ shou Id have answered Item #7 as "No" versus "Not Applicable". ADEQ agreed to correct 
that error when providing feedback on the FS Report. By way of this letter, ADEQ is correcting 
that error. 

ADEQ has determined that the FS Report meets the requirements of Arizona Revised Statutes 
49-287.03 and Arizona Administrative Code RlS-16-407 and therefore ADEQ is approving the 
WVBWG' s FS Report. 

Please be aware, though, that because competing State-wide budget priorities have resulted in 
the continued underfunding of WQARF, ADEQ will be discontinuing all discretionary work on 
the WVB WQARF site at this time. Should funding levels change, ADEQ will of course re­
evaluate this decision. 

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Waste Programs Division 

Cc: Tina LePage ADEQ 
Danielle Taber, ADEQ 
Anthony Young, AGO 
Dennis Shirley, Synergy Environmental, LLC. 
Julie Carver, Matrix Design Group, Inc. 


